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U. S. Atomic Energy Commission
Oak Ridge Operations Office
Postoffice Box "E"
Cak Ridge, Tennessee

Attention: Mr. John W. Ruch, Director
Feed Materials Division

Dear Mr. Ruch:

This letter is to confirm the telephone conversation
between Messes. Moore and Polley of your office and Barclay of Harshaw
Chenical Ccapany by which our proposal of March 28, 1957 is to be modified.

We now propose to acquire title to all items of equipment
and scrap, "as is","where Is", contaminated or otherwise, in custody of
The Harshaw Chemical Company as of this date, exclusive of that equipment
' ear-marked' for transfer to the Federal Penitentiary at Terra Haute,
Indiana. The Harshaw Chemical Company will assume responsibility and cost
for decontamination of the equipment.

In consideration of the aboa proposal we will increase
i the Harshaw Allowance from $10,000.00 as Indicated in our letter of March |

28,1957 to $16,095.00, which will reduce the net cost to the Atomic
Energy Commission to $40,000.00.

'

This will allow the Atomic Energy Commission to terminate
its contractural obligation to The Harshaw Chemical Company on April 30, i
1957, with exception of the provision for building decontamination. ;

|Your favorable consideration of this proposal will be '

appreciated.
:

Very truly yours, |

THE HARSHAW CHEMICAL COMPANY

I
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Manager, Plant C
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